






































































































NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

IOM Services for Gladstone Line Poles & Foundations Replacement Project

Questions and/or Request for Clarification

Page # RFP Section Question NJ TRANSIT Response

1
II. Project 
Description

Is it expected that the Integrity Oversight Monitor (IOM) will continue to 
monitor the contractor after the installation of the steel poles is completed 
on or about January 7, 2017, and during the catenary transfer to new 
poles that is to be performed by NJ TRANSIT forces, in coordination with 
the contractor, if required, and completed on or about December 17, 
2017?

No; the IOM firm will only be monitoring for the installation of 
the steel poles.

1
II. Project 
Description 

Is this project utilizing fixed price agreements/ contracts for project 
management, design and/or construction services?

It is a federally compliant IFB fixed price with some unit 
pricing.

2
III. Scope of 
Work

The RFP contemplates a project specific fraud risk assessment almost 
exactly comparable to the entity-wide fraud risk assessment within the 
scope of the previous RFP. Is it the intent of NJ TRANSIT to have the 
IOM Firm price a project specific fraud risk assessment only? Or to price 
both a project specific assessment and our actual, proposed oversight / 
monitoring work plan to be executed over the duration of the Gladstone 
project?

This Work Authorization is for both the project specific fraud-
risk assessment as well as the integrity monitoring oversight 
of this project.

NA
III. Scope of 
Work

What kind of contract delivery method is being utilized for the Gladstone 
project? (e.g. firm-fixed price, cost-plus, with GMP, unit pricing, time & 
materials)

It is a federally compliant IFB fixed price with some unit 
pricing

2
III. Scope of 
Work

Per the Q&A related to the Fraud Risk Assessment – Phase I under 
Contract No. 14-033 schedule, NJ TRANSIT was looking for the initial 
fraud risk assessment; however, there may be future projects that will 
require an update to the assessment. Does NJ TRANSIT expect the 
contractor to utilize the Fraud Risk Assessment to be completed as a 
deliverable for Fraud Risk Assessment – Phase I under Contract No. 14-
033? Or, will the contractor be required to complete an additional Fraud 
Risk Assessment? 

The IOM firm is expected to leverage the work delivered as 
part of the program-wide risk assessment and update as 
needed for the Gladstone Line Poles & Foundations 
Replacement Project. 
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

IOM Services for Gladstone Line Poles & Foundations Replacement Project

Questions and/or Request for Clarification

2
III. Scope of 
Work

Does NJ TRANSIT expect the IOM to complete a new risk assessment in 
its proposal response, or will firms be able to use the risk assessment 
proposed in response to the first issued task order, Fraud Risk 
Assessment – Phase I under Contract No. 14-033?

The IOM firm is expected to leverage the work delivered as 
part of the program-wide risk assessment and update as 
needed for the Gladstone Line Poles & Foundations 
Replacement Project. 

2
III. Scope of 
Work

Could NJ TRANSIT please make available the Gladstone Line Poles & 
Foundations Project Request for Proposals (RFPs) for the contracts 
awarded to HNTB (Project Manager), BEM (Environmental), Gannett 
Fleming (Designer), and Case Foundation (Contractor) on its website?

The IFB Documents for IFB No. 13-071X are available at 
www.bidx.com.

However, the scope of works for the Task Order Assignments 
for HNTB, BEM and Gannett Fleming will be made available 
to the successful IOM firm awarded this Work Authorization. 

2
III. Scope of 
Work

Does the scope of this RFP include the bidding and design process 
for design and construction services, which based on Attachment 1, will 
have already been complete by the time NJ Transit awards this contract 
to an IOM?

Yes, this RFP will include the bidding and design process 
for design and construction services. It should be noted that 
the bidding and design process will be complete at the award 
of this Work Authorization to the successful IOM firm: 
However, construction assistance from the designer will be 
continuing. 

2
III. Scope of 
Work

Is the scope of the monitoring services of the RFP limited to the Project 
Manager and/or Construction Contractor?

This Work Authorization will include construction services, 
design services and project management services.

5

VI. IOM Firm 
DBE Program 
Compliance 
Monitoring of 
Contractors

Is the scope of the DBE Program Compliance Monitoring limited to 
construction work only or does it include other areas such as project 
management or design/engineering?

This Work Authorization will include construction services, 
design services and project management services.

6
IX. Conflict of 
Interest;

How will future work on subsequent task orders and applicable conflicts 
be determined?

In accordance with the IOM's contract and Work Authorization 
based on the circumstances of the conflict at the time the 
conflict arises.
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

IOM Services for Gladstone Line Poles & Foundations Replacement Project

Questions and/or Request for Clarification

7

X. Conflict of 
Interest with 
Future 
Contractors

How will future work on subsequent task orders and applicable conflicts 
be determined?

In accordance with the IOM's contract and Work Authorization 
based on the circumstances of the conflict at the time the 
conflict arises.
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